MGMT 303.004-Legal Environment of Business

Department of Management

Spring 2020
(Group?) Project- Research Legal Case Analysis- Chapters 3, 5 and 6
This assignment will combine Chapters 3, 5 and 6 and will be worth a total of 80 points.  
I.  The Decision
This assignment can be completed individually or as a group of no more than 4 people.  Please note that if you choose to do the assignment as a group, the paper should read as if one person completed it.  Additionally, if you choose to complete as a group, you will be required to rate group members and indicate the specific work that is done by each person.  Once you have made the decision to complete the assignment as a group, this cannot be changed.  Each student must contribute equal efforts to the group and there is no guarantee that students in the group will receive the same grade.  

If you choose to complete the assignment as an individual, you are responsible for completing all of the assignment individually.  Once you choose to complete the assignment individually, this decision cannot be changed.  If you do not make a decision by the deadline to decide listed below, you will have to complete this assignment individually.

Please note that the decision that you choose in completing this assignment will not be a basis to object to your grade on the assignment.  As a result, please choose carefully, the course of direction you will use in completing the assignment.
II. The Law
Monopolization-Section II of the Sherman Antitrust Law 
Section 2 of the Sherman Antitrust Act prohibits monopolies, attempts to form monopolies, and combinations and conspiracies to do so. 15 U.S.C.S. § 2. To establish an illegal monopoly or a violation of Section 2, a plaintiff must show that (1) the defendant possessed monopoly power in the relevant market and (2) the defendant willfully acquired or maintained that power through "anticompetitive conduct" as opposed to gaining that power as a consequence of a superior product or business acumen. 

Monopoly power is defined as the power to control prices or exclude competition.  A market share exceeding 65 percent will support a rebuttable presumption of monopoly power for purposes of Section 2 of the Sherman Antitrust Act. The second element of a Section 2 of the Sherman Antitrust Act, monopoly claim addresses the question of whether a defendant used its monopoly power to foreclose competition, to gain a competitive advantage, or to destroy a competitor. To prove a Section 2 violation, the plaintiff must show that the defendant willfully acquired or maintained monopoly power.  

In other words, for a monopoly, there must be monopoly power and an abuse of monopoly power.

III. The Hypothetical Fact Pattern
The plaintiffs, Ken Carson and Barbie Roberts (“plaintiffs”), purchased the Dreamhouse Theater (“Dreamhouse”) in 2009. The Dreamhouse is a large, old elegant theater in excellent condition with modern equipment and facilities located in a well-maintained residential section of downtown Rexington.  Carson is a doctor who has no prior experience in the motion picture business.  Roberts is a model who has no experience in operating a motion picture theater. The plaintiffs purchased the Dreamhouse for $310,000 in cash.  

When the plaintiffs purchased the theater, the defendant PDC Theatres Management Corporation operated two suburban twin theaters located adjacent to shopping centers in the Rexington area, and two downtown theaters.   PDC is owned by Calvin Addington.  These four PDC Theaters were the only other theatres in Rexington (a small town).  The plaintiffs tendered evidence that PDC has controlled about 80% of the screens exhibiting movies in Rexington from 2010 until the present.  Additionally, PDC has numerous theaters in other states throughout the country.

Once the availability date of a film is set, movie theaters are invited by the distributor of the movie (“distributor”) either to submit written bids or to negotiate directly for films that interest them. Film rental fees are based on a percentage of each theater's weekly gross receipts, or "box office receipts." Generally, the percentage terms decline from week to week during a film's run and are dependent on the length of playing time offered. Occasionally, a movie theater engages in "overbooking," which is the usual practice of committing to the exhibition of a film when no screen is available. The purpose of overbooking is to have films on reserve in case the anticipated run of an exhibited film has to be cut short because the film bombs. Overbooking can also occur when a successful film is held over beyond its anticipated run. Sometimes a movie theater will agree to pay a distributor a guaranteed minimum film rental or advance. A film distributor's revenues depend directly upon the ability of a movie theater to attract customers. The decision to license a picture to one movie theater or another is based on the distributor's evaluation of the probable box office gross at each theater. Estimating a particular theater's grossing potential is a complex judgment call, which depends on such varied factors as the location of the theater, its cleanliness, and its history and reputation. In assessing grossing potential, a theater's track record regarding past box office receipts and payment history is very important. 

The plaintiffs presented evidence that between April 2018 and June 2019 PDC engaged in overbooking at its theaters on a significant scale. For example, during this time period, PDC overbooked to some degree during 80% of the time. In addition, in spring 2019, Calvin Addington visited the location of various distributor of movies to brag about his theaters and allegedly unfairly disparaged the Dreamhouse’s ability to generate good box office results. Finally, in June 2019, Calvin Addington engaged in a practice of giving gifts to the distributors.   It is undisputed that giving gifts is a common practice in the motion picture distribution industry

In contrast, Calving Addington testified in a deposition that he confined his conversations with distributors to the general assertion that his theaters were better than the Dreamhouse. 

Thereafter, the plaintiffs brought this antitrust action pursuant to Section 2 of the Sherman Act. They claimed that PDC monopolized and attempted to monopolize in Rexington in violation of section 2 of the Sherman Act. (The case is referred to as Carson, et al. v. PDC).
IV. The Task

This assignment should be typewritten.  You should use complete sentences in paragraph format.
A. Determining the Proper Legal Decision- (29 Points)
Chapter 5 in your textbook discusses Government Regulation of Competition and Prices.  One of the areas discussed is the Sherman Antitrust act prohibiting, among other things, monopolies, which are described under Section 2 of this Act.  Read pages 74-75 in Chapter 5 and read the case of Cobb Theaters III, LLC v. AMC Entm't Holdings, Inc., 101 F. Supp. 3d 1319, 1343 (N.D. Ga. 2015).

1. The Legal Precedent (9 points): After reading the pages assigned from Chapter 5 listed above and the case of Cobb Theaters III, LLC v. AMC Entm't Holdings, Inc., 101 F. Supp. 3d 1319, 1343 (N.D. Ga. 2015), in 200-250 words (1 page) discuss whether you agree with the court’s conclusion in Cobb Theaters III, LLC v. AMC Entm't Holdings, Inc., 101 F. Supp. 3d 1319, 1343 (N.D. Ga. 2015).  Be sure to explain the reason for your conclusion.
2. The Legal Decision (20 Points)-   In in 400-450 words (1 and  ½  to 2 pages) discuss the following:
a. (5 Points)  Compare and contrast the case of Carson, et al. v. PDC to the case Cobb Theaters III, LLC v. AMC Entm't Holdings, Inc.  Be sure to explain how the facts of each case are similar and how they are different.
b. (5 Points) Using the law listed under the II. on page 1 of this handout and the precedent from Cobb Theaters III, LLC v. AMC Entm't Holdings, Inc. , present an argument on behalf of the plaintiffs in Carson, et al. v. PDC supporting the position that PDC’s actions constituted an illegal monopoly in violation of Section 2 of the Sherman Antitrust Act. 

c. (5 Points) (5 Points) Using the law listed under the II. on page 1 of this handout and the precedent from Cobb Theaters III, LLC v. AMC Entm't Holdings, Inc. , present an argument on behalf of the PDC in Carson, et al. v. PDC supporting the position that PDC’s actions were legal and did not violate Section 2 of the Sherman Antitrust Act.
d. (5 Points) Using the law listed under the II. on page 1 of this handout and the precedent from Cobb Theaters III, LLC v. AMC Entm't Holdings, Inc., decide whether PDC’s actions in Carson, et al. v. PDC violated Section 2 of the Sherman Antitrust Act. Be sure to provide the legal justification for your response.
B. Investigating the Administrative Agency- (22 Points)
Chapter 6 in your textbook discusses Administrative Agencies.  These administrative agencies have judicial, executive and legislative power.  Read pages 90-98 in Chapter 6.  After reading the pages assigned for Chapter 6, go to the website of the Federal Trade Commission (FTC) at https://www.ftc.gov/. Navigate around this website to learn about the FTC.  Thereafter, in a 400-450 word response (in total) (1 and  ½  to 2 pages) answer the following questions in complete sentences:

(1) (4 Points) Explain how the FTC benefits consumers?

(2) (4 Points) The website discusses the Bureau of Consumer Protection.  In your own words, explain what this Bureau of Consumer Protection does and its purpose.   

(3) (8 Points) The Bureau of Consumer Protection has numerous divisions, including the following: (a) Division of Privacy and Identity Protection; (b) Division of Advertising Practices; (c) Division of Consumer & Business Education; (d) Division of Enforcement; (e) Division of Marketing Practices; (f) Division of Consumer Response & Operations; (g) Division of Financial Practices; (h) Division of Litigation Technology & Analysis.  In your own words, explain what each of these divisions do.

(4) (6 Points) In your own words, discuss one of the current News stories featured on the FTC’s website.

C. Using Ethical Models to Resolve the Ethical Dilemmas- (29 Points)
Chapter 3 in your textbook discusses Business Ethics, Social Forces and the Law.  This chapter discusses various ethical models of resolving ethical dilemmas, which include the following: (1) the Stakeholders approach; (2) the Blanchard and Peele Three-Part; (3) the Front-Page of the Newspaper Test and (4) the Laura Nash model.  Read pages 38-39 and 47-49 in Chapter 3.

1. The Research Articles (9 Points)- After reading the pages assigned from Chapter 3 listed above, find two articles from a reputable source (not Wikipedia) discussing two of these four models.  Be sure to include the articles.  Read the articles and after reading the articles, in 200-250 words (1 page) explain each of the two models that you chose.  
2. Applying the Ethical Models (20 Points)-After discussing and explaining the models, in 400-450 words (1 and ½  to 2 pages) use the two models in resolving the ethical dilemma of whether PDC should be allowed ethically to continue overbooking and of giving gifts to the distributors. Be sure to cite the articles in your analysis.  In explaining the models and applying the models, please do not plagiarize, as this an example of academic dishonesty and will result in the penalty for academic dishonesty discussed in the syllabus.  Use your own words.
V. Deadlines
The deadlines are as follows:

· By 12:30pm EST on March 10, 2020 at class time, decide whether you will complete this assignment individually or as a group and put your decision in writing to the professor.

· You will have one class period in which to work on this assignment.  This class period will be on Thursday, March 12, 2020.  We will not be in class on this day.  You do not need to report to class on this day.  You should use this class period to work on this assignment.
· By 12:30pm EST on Thursday, April 23, 2020 at class time, you will submit a hard copy of the paper to the professor.  No electronic copies please.
��
	� Note: Over twenty years ago, the U.S. government sued Microsoft Corporation for violating, among other things, Section 2 of the Sherman Antitrust Act.  Do not use the Microsoft case.






